

Marsha Maharani, S.H.

Email: marsha@ijrs.or.id

LinkedIn: [Marsha Maharani](#)



Short Profile

Marsha Maharani is a law graduate from the Faculty of Law of Universitas Indonesia. She currently serves as a Program Manager for Gender Equality, Disability, and Social Inclusion (GEDSI) at IJRS , where she focuses on issues pertaining to vulnerable groups, particularly women's issues. Marsha has already issued several publications on research outputs and also articles on media relating to violence against women. Marsha was a presenter of outputs from research titled Role of Legal Empowerment by Community in Reinforcing Access to Justice for Women Undergoing Legal Issues in Indonesia: Studies in Jakarta and Yogyakarta in Grassroot Justice Network - Southeast Asia (GJN-SEA) Regional Convening as part of 12th Asia Pro Bono Conference in Cebu, Philippines

Current Position

Program Manager for Gender Equality, Disability, and Social Inclusion (GEDSI)

Education

1. Bachelor of Law from Universitas Indonesia (graduated in 2020)

Work Experiences

1. Program Manager for Gender Equality, Disability, and Social Inclusion (GEDSI) at IJRS (July 2024-current)
2. Researcher at IJRS (2021 - July 2024)

Current IJRS's Programs

1. Project Manager for ALG's Legal Empowerment Research in 2022
2. Project Manager for Research on Sentencing Disparity in Sexual Violence Cases in 2022
3. Project Manager for Research on Financing and Management of Victim Trust Fund in 2023

Publications

Books

1. (2022). *Laporan Penelitian Pengaturan terkait Kekerasan Seksual dan Akomodasinya terhadap Peraturan Perundang-Undangan di Indonesia*. Jakarta: IJRS
2. (2022). *Refleksi Penanganan Kekerasan Seksual di Indonesia (Indeksasi Terhadap Putusan Pengadilan Tahun 2018-2020)*. Jakarta: IJRS
3. (2021). *Data dan Fakta Kekerasan Seksual di Indonesia 2021*. Jakarta: IJRS
4. (2023). *Peran Pemberdayaan Hukum oleh Komunitas dalam Memperkuat Akses Keadilan untuk Perempuan Berhadapan dengan Hukum di Indonesia: Studi di Jakarta dan Yogyakarta*

Articles on Media

1. Wicaksana, Dio Ashar dan Maharani, Marsha. (2022). *Menikahkan korban dengan pelaku bukan solusi: Bagaimana pendekatan keadilan restoratif sangat merugikan korban kekerasan seksual*. The Conversation
2. Maharani, Marsha. (2021) *Data Bicara: Negara gagal lindungi mayoritas korban yang alami kekerasan seksual di lingkungan terdekat*
3. Ashila. Bestha Inatsan dan Maharani, Marsha. (2021). *"Nikahin Aja!" Penanganan Kasus pemerkosaan selama ini belum fokus pada pemulihan dan hak korban*.

Achievements

1. Acting as a presenter of outputs from research titled *Role of Legal Empowerment by Community in Reinforcing Access to Justice for Women Undergoing Legal Issues in Indonesia: Studies in Jakarta and Yogyakarta in Grassroot Justice Network - Southeast Asia (GJN-SEA) Regional Convening as part of 12th Asia Pro Bono Conference in Cebu, Philippines (2023)*
2. Acting as a speaker for a news coverage by Narasi Newsroom titled *"Mayoritas Kekerasan Seksual Terjadi di Rumah, Pelakunya Orang Terdekat"* (link: <https://www.instagram.com/p/CcR3cethdFe/>)